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Select List of Websites

Australian War Memorial

www.awm.gov.au 

National Archives of Australia

www.naa.gov.au

Mapping Our Anzacs

http://mappingouranzacs.naa.gov.au/
State Records South Australia

www.archives.sa.gov.au 

Queensland State Archives

www.archives.qld.gov.au 

National Library of Australia

www.nla.gov.au
Register of Australian Archives and Manuscripts

www.nla.gov.au/raam 

Picture Australia

www.pictureaustralia.org 

Australian Newspapers

http://newspapers.nla.gov.au 

Commonwealth War Graves Commission

www.cwgc.org  

The War Graves Photographic Project

www.twgpp.org
Australians in the Boer War Oz-Boer Database Project

http://members.pcug.org.au/~croe/ozb/oz_boer.cgi 
 The AIF Project: Australian Anzacs in the Great War 1914-1918

www.aif.adfa.edu.au:8080  

The Spirits of Gallipoli

www.spirits-of-gallipoli.com 

World War Two Nominal Roll

www.ww2roll.gov.au 

Wikipedia

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki     
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